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CITY of CALABASAS
LIBRARY COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE:
TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MEETING
DATE:

MARCH 23, 2021
MEMBERS OF THE LIBRARY COMMISSION
KARILYN STEWARD, SENIOR LIBRARIAN ‘\T/

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES UPDATE

APRIL 5, 2021

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Library has added new digital services.
magazine app to replace the RBdigital magazine service. Another service added is
Library Pass-Comics Plus from cloudLibrary. This new app has a wide range of

graphic novels for all ages.

Ancestry Library Edition and HeritageQuest are two new databases for genealogy

research our patrons can use with their library card number.

An app is coming soon for patrons to use from Innovative Interfaces/Polaris, our
integrated library system. Patrons will be able to.find all our materials in one place
and check out physical items from the app within the library. There are many other

features that will be of help to our patrons.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

This report is informational only. No action is required.

cloudLibrary NewsStand is a digital



